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(OPTIONAL) What is your email?

True or False. Regarding harassment of
officials, the referee is required to
assess a minor penalty before assessing
a misconduct or game misconduct
penalty. (Rule 11.1a)

Correct

 True, the player or coach has a right to
receive a lesser penalty before a more
severe penalty.

 False, the referee may assess which ever
penalty is deemed fit.

 False, the referee must give a verbal
warning before assessing whatever penalty
is appropriate for the second incident of
maltreatment

A player on a breakaway in the neutral or
attacking zone is fouled from behind and
the referee signals a penalty shot. Before
the play is completed a second infraction
is signalled against the same team,
whether it be to the same player or a
different player. The penalty shot is
assessed for the first infraction (i.e. the
foul from behind). Is the penalty for the
second infraction still assessed?
(Interpretation 2, Rule 4.11)

Correct

 Yes, if there is no goal scored on the
penalty shot.

 Yes. The second penalty is always
assessed regardless of whether a goal is
scored on the penalty shot.

 No. The second penalty is not assessed
because it happened after the penalty shot
infraction.

A player skates backwards over the blue
line with the puck; that player's skates
clearly enter the zone before the puck
does. Is the player offside? (Rule 6.12c-i)

Correct

 The puck carrier is not offside as he had
possession and control of the puck.
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possession and control of the puck.

 The puck carrier is offside as the skates
entered the zone prior to the puck.

 The puck carrier is not offside as he had
possession and control of the puck.
However, a teammate may be offside if that
teammate enters the attacking zone before
the puck.

The goaltender is facing a penalty shot.
She accidentally leaves her crease
before the player taking the shot touches
the puck. State the referee's decision.
(Rule 4.11b-v, Interpretation 8)

Correct

 a) Stop penalty shot immediately and
restart penalty shot.

 b) Allow penalty shot to finish, redo the
penalty shot if a goal is not scored. If a goal
is scored then the goal counts and the
penalty shot is not retaken.

 c) Let the shot finish then redo the
penalty shot whether the goal is scored or
not.

At a stoppage of play, A14 pushes B87
who then pushes back. What penalties
should be assessed? (Interpretation 1,
Rule 7.9)

Correct

 Assess only A14 a penalty for "Roughing
after the whistle." (Team A kills a penalty)

 Assess only B87 a penalty for "Roughing
after the whistle." (Team B kills a penalty)

 Assess both players a penalty for
"Roughing after the whistle." (No one kills a
penalty)

 Tell both players to stop, so long as
neither continues then there is no penalty.

True or False, timeouts are allowed in
AAA hockey only (Hockey Winnipeg
SR19)

Correct

 True, but all levels have timeouts for
playoffs.

 False, AA also has timeouts but A hockey
only has timeouts in playoffs.

 False, all levels have timeouts in the
regular season and playoffs except for U9.

 True, AAA is the only level with timeouts



 True, AAA is the only level with timeouts
ever.

Team A shoots the puck from their
defending zone down the ice. The puck
deflects off a team B player then deflects
off a team A player prior to crossing the
red-line. The puck then crosses the goal
line potentially meeting all crieteria for
icing. Is this icing or not? (Rule 6.7
Interpretation 6)

Correct

 Icing. The last player to touch the puck
was team A on team A's side of the ice.

 Not icing. Team A can not be held
responsible for the puck striking a team B
player on the team A side of the ice.

Team B has 1:42 left in a penalty when
they are assessed a penalty shot against
them. Team A scores. Does the goal on
the penalty shot cancel the penalty with
1:42 left? (Rule 4.11, Interpretation 10)

Correct

 Only if there is less then 1 minute left in
the penalty.

 Yes, the penalty shot goal cancels the
penalty as well.

 No. The goal was not scored on the
power play. It was scored on a penalty shot.

 Only if it is a minor penalty. If the1:42 is a
major then the goal does not cancel it.

At the same stoppage A3 is assessed a
5+GM (served by A4) and A6 is assessed
a minor penalty. During the 5:3 power
play, B55 scores a goal. Who, if anyone,
gets out of the penalty box? (Rule 4.4,
Interpratation 1, Note 1)

Correct

 No one.

 Both A4 and A6 get back on the ice.

 A6 only

 A4 only

Two misconduct penalties in the same
game result in…(Rule 4.7c) Correct

 A game ejection.

 A gross misconduct.



 A game misconduct.

 A minor penalty.
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